# THE NEW LAND ROVER DEFENDER

SPECIFICATION AND PRICE GUIDE APRIL 2020









# PERSONALISE DEFENDER FOR YOUR NEXT ADVENTURES

The following pages take you through a logical series of steps to make your vehicle a true expression of your individuality. You have a number of choices: from selecting your engine and model to exterior and interior colours, wheels, finishes and those detailed touches that define your character.

You can start with our online configurator at landrover.co.uk

#### CONTENTS

CHOOSE YOUR MODEL	4	CHOOSE YOUR INTERIOR Select Your Interior Optional Features	23
CHOOSE YOUR ENGINE	12	Select four interior Optional realures	23
CHOOSE YOUR ACCESSORY PACK	14	CHOOSE YOUR OPTIONS AND LAND ROVER GEAR Select Your Options	31
CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR		Select Your Land Rover Gear - Accessories	37
Select Your Exterior Optional Features	18		
Select Your Wheels	20		

Vehicle shown left is Defender 90 First Edition in Pangea Green with additional options fitted. Accessories shown: Adventure Pack with Pack upgrade.

Vehicles shown are from the Land Rover global range. Specifications, options and availability may vary between markets and should be verified with your local Land Rover Retailer.

CO<sub>2</sub> and fuel economy figures may vary according to wheel fitment, driving style, and both optional extras and accessories fitted.

### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL

## SELECT DEFENDER 90 FIRST EDITION FROM £55,220

Defender 90 First Edition is full of unique touches. From the First Edition badging and branded metal treadplates, to the 20" Style 5098 5 spoke wheels in Gloss Sparkle Silver, it's not just capable, it's visually powerful.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk





20" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER Standard on Defender First Edition

Please note that standard features may be replaced when selecting alternative trim levels. Standard features may also vary depending on country of purchase and engine variant.

#### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL DEFENDER 90 FIRST EDITION KEY FEATURES

#### EXTERIOR

- White contrast roof
- Folding fabric roof
- Premium LED headlights with signature DRL
- First Edition badge
- Front fog lights
- Keyless Entry
- Body-coloured door handles
- Privacy Glass

#### WHEELS AND TYRES

- 20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver
- All-season tyres

#### CAPABILITY

- All Wheel Drive
- Twin-speed transfer box
- Electronic Air Suspension with Adaptive Dynamics
- Terrain Response
- Configurable Terrain Response

#### INTERIOR

- Heated leather steering wheel
- Cross car beam in Light Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish
- Front jump seat
- ClearSight interior rear view mirror (1)
- Metal treadplates with First Edition branding

#### SEATING AND INTERIOR TRIM

- Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings
- 12-way heated, electric memory front seats with 2-way manual headrests
- Click and Go integrated base unit

#### INFOTAINMENT

- 10" Pivi Pro with Interactive Driver Display
- Smartphone Pack (allowing you to control vehicle-optimised apps on your Android™ or Apple\* smartphone)
- Connected Navigation Pro
- Meridian™ Sound System 400W with 10 speakers plus subwoofer

#### DRIVER ASSISTANCE

- Blind Spot Assist
- Clear Exit Monitor
- Rear Traffic Monitor
- 3D Surround Camera
- 360° Parking Aid
- Wade Sensing
- Lane Keep Assist
- Emergency Braking
- Traffic Sign Recognition and Adaptive Speed Limiter

FIRST EDITION OPTIONS	5	RETAIL PRIC
ENGINES		
D240		£55,220
EXTERIOR COLOURS	OPTION CODE	
Indus Silver	1AC	Δ
Pangea Green	1DJ	Δ
Gondwana Stone	1DK	Δ
Satin Protective Film	087FB	£3,775
DYNAMICS		
Electronic Active Differential	027DC	£1,020
WHEELS		
19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver	031SV	Δ
22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver	031PV	£2,100 (2)
Off-Road tyres	030IF	£255
ROOF RAILS		
Black roof rails	060AW	£305
EXTERIOR PACKS		
Signature graphic	047AX	£155
TOWING		
Electrically Deployable Tow Bar	028EJ	£1,050
INTERIOR FEATURES		
Three-zone climate control	022BG	£355 (3)
Air Quality Sensor	022FA	£60 (4)
Cabin Air Ionisation	022GB	£140 (4)
INFOTAINMENT		
Secure Tracker	011AE	£535
Secure Tracker Pro	011AJ	£745

#### $\Delta$ No Cost Option

(1) Customers who wear varifocal or bifocal lenses may have issues adjusting to the mirror's digital mode. The normal mirror mode, however, can be used at any time. (2) Requires corresponding full size spare wheel. (3) Only available with Air Quality Sensor and Cabin Air Ionisation (4) Only available with Three-zone climate control. Specifications described as unique to Land Rover Defender First Edition may be available separately or in combination in second and subsequent model year.

5

### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL

## SELECT DEFENDER 110 FIRST EDITION FROM £59,220

Available for the initial model year, Defender 110 First Edition is full of exclusive touches. From the First Edition badging and branded metal treadplates, to the 20" Style 5098, 5 spoke wheels in Gloss Sparkle Silver.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk





20" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER Standard on Defender First Edition

Please note that standard features may be replaced when selecting alternative trim levels. Standard features may also vary depending on country of purchase and engine variant.

## CHOOSE YOUR MODEL DEFENDER 110 FIRST EDITION KEY FEATURES

#### **EXTERIOR**

- Black contrast roof
- Sliding panoramic roof
- Matrix LED headlights with signature DRL
- First Edition badge
- Black Exterior Pack
- Front fog lights
- Keyless Entry
- Body-coloured door handles
- Privacy Glass

#### WHEELS AND TYRES

- 20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver
- All-season tyres

#### CAPABILITY

- All Wheel Drive
- Twin-speed transfer box
- Electronic Air Suspension with Adaptive Dynamics
- Terrain Response 2
- Configurable Terrain Response

#### INTERIOR

- Heated leather steering wheel
- Cross car beam in Light Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish
- Front centre console refrigerator compartment
- ClearSight interior rear view mirror (1)
- $\hbox{-}\ \ Metal\ treadplates\ with\ First\ Edition\ branding}$
- Domestic plug socket

## SEATING AND INTERIOR TRIM

- Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings
- 12-way heated, electric memory front seats with 2-way manual headrests

#### INFOTAINMENT

- 10" Pivi Pro with Interactive Driver Display
- Smartphone Pack (allowing you to control vehicle-optimised apps on your Android™ or Apple\* smartphone)
- Connected Navigation Pro
- Meridian™ Sound System 400W with 10 speakers plus subwoofer

#### DRIVER ASSISTANCE

- Blind Spot Assist
- Clear Exit Monitor
- Rear Traffic Monitor
- 3D Surround Camera
- 360° Parking Aid
- Wade Sensing
- Lane Keep Assist
- Emergency Braking
- Traffic Sign Recognition and Adaptive Speed Limiter

#### $\Delta$ No Cost Option

(1) Customers who wear varifocal or bifocal lenses may have issues adjusting to the mirror's digital mode. The normal mirror mode, however, can be used at any time. (2) Requires corresponding full size spare wheel. (3) Only available with Three-zone climate control with Rear Cooling Assist, Air Quality Sensor, and 60:40 load through rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest. (4) Only available with Air Quality Sensor and Cabin Air Ionisation. (5) Only available with Three-zone climate control with Rear Cooling Assist. Specifications described as unique to Land Rover Defender First Edition may be available separately or in combination in second and subsequent model year.

FIRST EDITION OPTIO	NS	RETAIL PRICE
ENGINES		
D240		£59,220
EXTERIOR COLOURS	OPTION CODE	
Indus Silver	1AC	Δ
Pangea Green	1DJ	Δ
Gondwana Stone	1DK	Δ
Satin Protective Film	087FB	£3,775
DYNAMICS		
Electronic Active Differential	027DC	£1,020
WHEELS		
19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver	031SV	Δ
22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver	031PV	£2,100 (2)
Off-Road tyres	030IF	£255
EXTERIOR TRIM		
Black roof rails	060AW	£305
EXTERIOR FEATURES		
Electrically Deployable Tow Ba	ar 028EJ	£1,000
Advanced Tow Assist	062CE	£355
SEATING - STYLES		
Manual third row seats	033AT	£1,020 (3)
INTERIOR FEATURES		
Three-zone climate control with Rear Cooling Assist	022BS	£765 (4)
Air Quality Sensor	022FA	£60(5)
Cabin Air Ionisation	022GB	£140 (5)
INFOTAINMENT		
Secure Tracker	011AE	£535
Secure Tracker Pro	011AJ	£745

### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL

## SELECT DEFENDER 90 & 110 FROM £40,330

To help you choose your ideal Defender, this guide outlines the features available across the range.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk



Please note that standard features may be replaced when selecting alternative trim levels. Standard features may also vary depending on country of purchase, engine variant.

## CHOOSE YOUR MODEL STANDARD FEATURES (DEFENDER 90 & 110)



#### EXTERIOR

- Body-coloured roof
- LED headlights
- Heated, electric, power fold door mirrors with approach lights and auto-dimming

#### WHEELS AND TYRES

- 18" Style 5093, Gloss White, Steel
- All-season tyres
- Full size spare wheel

#### CAPABILITY

- All Wheel Drive
- Twin-speed transfer box
- Terrain Response
- 90: Coil suspension
- 110: Air Suspension and Adaptive Dynamics

#### INTERIOR

- Cross car beam in Light Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish
- Cabin walk-through
- Auto-dimming interior rear view mirror

## SEATING AND INTERIOR TRIM

- Fabric 8-way heated semi-powered front seats
- Carpet mats

#### INFOTAINMENT

- 10" Pivi Pro
- Smartphone Pack (allowing you to control vehicle-optimised apps on your Android™ or Apple\* smartphone)
- Connected Navigation Pro
- Sound System 180W with six speakers
- Online Pack with Data Plan

#### DRIVER ASSISTANCE

- 3D Surround Camera
- 360° Parking Aid
- Wade Sensing
- Cruise Control and Speed Limiter
- Lane Keep Assist
- Emergency Braking
- Traffic Sign Recognition and Adaptive Speed Limiter

Please note that standard features may be replaced when selecting alternative trim levels. Standard features may also vary depending on country of purchase, engine variant.

### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL

### SELECT DEFENDER 90 & 110 FROM £40,290

Each model has a choice of engines and distinctive features. This guide will help you to select your ideal Land Rover Defender. On the following pages you'll see the standard features for each model.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk

DEFENDER 90 S FROM £43,785



DEFENDER 90 SE FROM £47,635



DEFENDER 90 HSE FROM £55,515



DEFENDER 90 X FROM £75,510



**DEFENDER 110 S** FROM £49,055



DEFENDER 110 SE FROM £52,985



DEFENDER 110 HSE FROM £60,865



**DEFENDER 110 X** FROM £79,695



### CHOOSE YOUR MODEL

## SELECT DEFENDER 90 & 110 FROM £40,330

	S Features in addition to Defender	S E Features in addition to Defender S	HSE Features in addition to Defender SE	X Features in addition to Defender HSE
EXTERIOR FEATURES	- LED headlights with Auto High Beam Assist.	<ul> <li>Premium LED headlights with signature DRL</li> <li>Front fog lights</li> <li>Keyless Entry</li> <li>Body-coloured door handles.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>90: Folding fabric roof</li> <li>110: Sliding panoramic roof</li> <li>Matrix LED headlights with signature DRL.</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Black contrast roof and bonnet</li> <li>Sliding panoramic roof</li> <li>Starlight Satin Chrome exterior accents</li> <li>Orange brake calipers</li> <li>Black exposed rear recovery eyes</li> <li>Darkened tail lights.</li> </ul>
WHEELS	- 19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver.	- 20" Style 5094, 5 spoke, Gloss Sparkle Silver.	- 20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Gloss Dark Grey with contrast Diamond Turned finish.	- 20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Satin Dark Grey.
INTERIOR FEATURES	- Standard leather steering wheel and gearshift - Centre console with armrest.	- ClearSight interior rear view mirror (1) - Electric steering column.	- Extended Leather Upgrade - Heated leather steering wheel.	<ul> <li>Cross car beam in Dark Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish</li> <li>Bright metal pedals</li> <li>Premium cabin lighting.</li> </ul>
SEATING AND INTERIOR TRIM	- Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings, 12-way heated semi-powered front seats - Click and Go integrated base unit.	- Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings, 12-way heated electric memory front seats with 2-way manual headrests - 110: Front passenger seat ISOFIX.	- Windsor leather, 14-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests.	- Windsor leather with Steelcut premium textile, 14-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests Ebony morzine headlining
INFOTAINMENT	- 10" Pivi Pro with Interactive Driver Display.	- Meridian™ Sound System 400W with 10 speakers plus subwoofer.		<ul> <li>Meridian™ Surround Sound System 700W with 14 speakers plus subwoofer</li> <li>Head-up Display.</li> </ul>
DRIVER ASSISTANCE & CAPABILITY		- Blind spot assist - Clear exit monitor - Rear traffic monitor	- Driver Assist Pack.	<ul> <li>Electronic Active Differential</li> <li>Terrain Response 2</li> <li>Configurable Terrain Response</li> <li>90: Electronic Air Suspension with Adaptive Dynamics.</li> </ul>

<sup>(1)</sup> Customers who wear varifocal or bifocal lenses may have issues adjusting to the mirror's digital mode. The normal mirror mode, however, can be used at any time.

Please note that standard features may be replaced when selecting alternative trim levels. Standard features may also vary depending on country of purchase, engine variant.

### CHOOSE YOUR ENGINE

### SELECT DEFENDER 90 ENGINE BY MODEL

You can now select your engine. You can choose from 4 powertrains: 2 diesel engines and 2 petrol.

DEFENDER 90 ENGINE	LIST PRICE EXC. VAT (£)	RETAIL PRICE INC. VAT (£)	ON THE ROAD PRICE* (£)	CO₂** (G/KM)	VED FIRST YEAR (£)	P11D VALUE	BIK % 2020/21
D200 - 2.0L 200HP DIESEL AWD AUTO							
Defender 90	£31,750.00	£38,100	£40,330	232	£2,175	£38,100	37%
S 90	£34,629.17	£41,555	£43,785	233	£2,175	£41,555	37%
SE 90	£37,837.50	£45,405	£47,635	233	£2,175	£45,405	37%
D240 - 2.0L 240HP DIESEL AWD AUTO							
Defender 90	£34,295.83	£41,155	£43,385	232	£2,175	£41,155	37%
S 90	£37,175.00	£44,610	£46,840	233	£2,175	£44,610	37%
SE 90	£40,383.33	£48,460	£50,690	233	£2,175	£48,460	37%
HSE 90	£44,404.17	£53,285	£55,515	235	£2,175	£53,285	37%
First Edition 90	£44,158.33	£52,990	£55,220	234	£2,175	£52,990	37%
P300 - 2.0L 300HP PETROL AWD AUTO							
Defender 90	£34,295.83	£41,155	£43,385	257	£2,175	£41,155	37%
S 90	£37,175.00	£44,610	£46,840	258	£2,175	£44,610	37%
SE 90	£40,383.33	£48,460	£50,690	258	£2,175	£48,460	37%
HSE 90	£44,404.17	£53,285	£55,515	259	£2,175	£53,285	37%
P400 - 3.0L 400HP PETROL AWD AUTO							
X 90	£61,337.50	£73,605	£75,510	255	£1,850	£73,605	37%

<sup>\*</sup>On The Road Price includes First Year Vehicle Excise Duty and registration fee (£55.00). \*\*WLTP is the new official EU test used to calculate standardised fuel consumption and  $CO_2$  figures for passenger cars.  $CO_2$  figures shown are based on the standard specification. From 1st April 2020 WLTP  $CO_2$  figures will be used to calculate Vehicle Excise Duty. When vehicles are modified from the standard condition, a unique  $CO_2$  value will be applied to the vehicle to calculate applicable VED. Please contact your Retailer for further information. Please refer to the accompanying Technical Specification for full details on driveline, engine performance and fuel economy.

### CHOOSE YOUR ENGINE

#### SELECT DEFENDER 110 ENGINE BY MODEL

You can now select your engine. You can choose from 4 powertrains: 2 diesel engines and 2 petrol.

DEFENDER 110 ENGINE	LIST PRICE EXC. VAT (£)	RETAIL PRICE INC. VAT (£)	ON THE ROAD PRICE* (£)	CO₂** (G/KM)	VED FIRST YEAR (£)	P11D VALUE	BIK % 2020/21
D200 - 2.0L 200HP DIESEL AWD AUTO							
Defender 110	£36,141.67	£43,370	£45,600	236	£2,175	£43,370	37%
S 110	£39,020.83	£46,825	£49,055	236	£2,175	£46,825	37%
SE 110	£42,295.83	£50,755	£52,985	237	£2,175	£50,755	37%
D240 - 2.0L 240HP DIESEL AWD AUTO							
S 110	£41,566.67	£49,880	£52,110	236	£2,175	£49,880	37%
SE 110	£44,841.67	£53,810	£56,040	237	£2,175	£53,810	37%
HSE 110	£48,862.50	£58,635	£60,865	238	£2,175	£58,635	37%
First Edition 110	£47,491.67	£56,990	£59,220	238	£2,175	£56,990	37%
P300 - 2.0L 300HP PETROL AWD AUTO							
Defender 110	£38,687.50	£46,425	£48,655	262	£2,175	£46,425	37%
S 110	£41,566.67	£49,880	£52,110	263	£2,175	£49,880	37%
SE 110	£44,841.67	£53,810	£56,040	263	£2,175	£53,810	37%
HSE 110	£48,862.50	£58,635	£60,865	265	£2,175	£58,635	37%
P400 - 3.0L 400HP PETROL AWD AUTO							
X 110	£64,554.17	£77,465	£79,695	260	£2,175	£77,465	37%

<sup>\*</sup>On The Road Price includes First Year Vehicle Excise Duty and registration fee (£55.00). \*\*WLTP is the new official EU test used to calculate standardised fuel consumption and  $CO_2$  figures for passenger cars.  $CO_2$  figures shown are based on the standard specification. From 1st April 2020 WLTP  $CO_2$  figures will be used to calculate Vehicle Excise Duty. When vehicles are modified from the standard condition, a unique  $CO_2$  value will be applied to the vehicle to calculate applicable VED. Please contact your Retailer for further information. Please refer to the accompanying Technical Specification for full details on driveline, engine performance and fuel economy.

Whether you're planning your next adventure or just making Defender more at home in your environment, there's an accessory pack for you.

Configure your Defender at landrover.com

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
EXPLORER PACK			
Front Classic Mudflaps (1)		VPLEP0387	
Rear Classic Mudflaps (2)		VPLEP0388	
Matte Black Bonnet Decal		VPLEB0438	
Spare Wheel Cover		VPLEW0130	62.440
Wheel Arch Protection	110 only	VPLEP0379	£3,418
Raised Air Intake		VPLEP0435	
Expedition Roof Rack (3)	110 only	VPLER0181	
Exterior Side-mounted Gear Carrier (4)		VPLEP0437	
EXPLORER UPGRADES			
Fixed Side Steps (5) (6)	110 only	VPLEP0392	£988
	110 only, Side Step, Right Side	VPLEP0393	£756
	110 only, Side Step, Left Side	VPLEP0394	1/30
Deployable Side Steps (5) (7)	110 only, Side Step Undershields	VPLEP0422	£144
	110 only, Harness	VPLEV0129	£188
	110 only, Module	VPLET0278	£236
Bright Side Tubes (5) (8)	110 only	VPLEP0434	£914
Deployable Roof Ladder (3) (5)		VPLER0172	£708
	'A' Frame Protection Bar and Raised Corners	VPLEP0386	
Front Francision Boots at the Contract (F) (O)	Front Undershield	VPLEP0436	C1004
Front Expedition Protection System (5) (9)	Camera Bezel (if required) (10)	VPLEB0437	£1884
	Number Plate Plinth (EU)	VPLEB0435	

<sup>(1)</sup> Not compatible with Front Mudflaps. (2) Not compatible with Rear Mudflaps. (3) Roof Rails required for fitment. (4) Roof Rails required for fitment. Fits to the right-hand side of the vehicle only. Not compatible with Bright Side Tubes or Deployable Side Steps or Bright Side Steps or Bright Side Tubes. (8) Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Deployable Side Steps. (9) Not compatible with 'A' Frame Protection Bar, or Remote Control Electric Winch. For vehicles with a front undershield and without 3D surround camera. (10) needed with 3D Surround camera.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
ADVENTURE PACK			
Front Mudflaps (1)		VPLEP0389	
Rear Mudflaps (2)		VPLEP0390	
Spare Wheel Cover		VPLEW0130	
Bright Rear Scuff Plate		VPLEP0447	£2,415
Portable Rinse System		VPLCS0519	
Integrated Air Compressor		VPLES0574	
Exterior Side-mounted Gear Carrier (3)		VPLEP0437	
Seat Backpack		VPLES0573	
ADVENTURE UPGRADES			
Fired Cide Charac (4) (F)	90	VPLEP0391	£928
Fixed Side Steps (4) (5)	110 (7)	VPLEP0392	£988
	110 only, Side Step, Right Side	VPLEP0393	£756
	110 only, Side Step, Left Side	VPLEP0394	1/30
Deployable Side Steps (4) (8)	110 only, Side Step Undershields	VPLEP0422	£144
	110 only, Harness	VPLEV0129	£188
	110 only, Module	VPLET0278	£236
Bright Side Tubes (4)	110 only (10)	VPLEP0434	£914
	'A' Frame Protection Bar	VPLEP0385	£911
'A' Frame Protection Bar (4) (11)	Camera Bezel (if required) (13)	VPLEB0437	Speak to your Retailer
	Number Plate Plinth (EU)	VPLEB0435	Speak to your Retailer

<sup>(1)</sup> Sold as a front set. Not compatible with front classic mudflaps. (2) Sold as a rear set. Not compatible with rear classic mudflaps. (3) Roof rails required for fitment. Fits to the right hand side of the vehicle only not compatible if the ladder is fitted on the same side of the vehicle. (4) Available early 2020. (5) Not compatible with bright side tubes or deployable side steps. (6) 90 features one side step pad on each side. (7) 110 features two step pads on each side. (8) Defender 110 only. Not compatible with fixed side steps or bright side tubes. (9) Not compatible with fixed side steps or deployable side step. (11) Not compatible with front expedition protection system or remote control electric winch and winch mounting kit.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
COUNTRY PACK			
Front Classic Mudflaps (1)		VPLEP0387	
Rear Classic Mudflaps (2)		VPLEP0388	
Loadspace Partition - Full Height	110 only	VPLES0545	
Bright Rear Scuff Plate		VPLEP0447	£1,578
Wheel Arch Protection	110 only	VPLEP0379	
Portable Rinse System		VPLCS0519	
COUNTRY UPGRADES			
Fixed Side Steps (3) (4)	110 only	VPLEP0392	£988
	110 only, Side Step, Right Side	VPLEP0393	£756
	110 only, Side Step, Left Side	VPLEP0394	£756
Deployable Side Steps (3) (4)	110 only, Side Step Undershields	VPLEP0422	£144
	110 only, Harness	VPLEV0129	£188
	110 only, Module	VPLET0278	£236
Bright Side Tubes (3) (5)	110 only	VPLEP0434	£914
	'A' Frame Protection Bar	VPLEP0385	£911
'A' Frame Protection Bar (3) (7) (8)	Camera Bezel (if required) (8)	VPLEB0437	£924
	Number Plate Plinth (EU)	VPLEB0435	£924

<sup>(1)</sup> Not compatible with Front Mudflaps. (2) Not compatible with Rear Mudflaps. (3) Available early 2020. (4) Not compatible with Bright Side Tubes or Deployable Side Steps. (5) Defender 110 only. Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Bright Side Tubes. (6) Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Deployable Side Steps or Deployable Side Steps. (7) Not compatible with Front Expedition Protection System, Remote Control Electric Winch. (8) needed with 3D Surround camera.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
URBAN PACK			
Bright Metal Pedals		VPLWS0475	
Bright Rear Scuff Plate		VPLEP0447	
Spare Wheel Cover		VPLEW0130	£1,373
Front Undershield (3)		VPLEP0436	
URBAN UPGRADES (3)			
20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Dark Grey (7)		VPLEW0131	£2,984
22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Black (7)		LR132993	£3,700
Fixed Side Steps (3) (4)	110 only	VPLEP0392	£988
Tived side steps (e) (1)	110 only, Side Step, Right Side	VPLEP0393	
	110 only, Side Step, Left Side	VPLEP0394	<del></del>
Dealers III 6: 1- 6: (2) (5)	110 only, Side Step Undershields	VPLEP0422	C2 410
Deployable Side Steps (3) (5)	110 only, Harness	VPLEV0129	£2,410
	110 only, Module	VPLET0278	
	110 only, Module Bracket	LR133724	
Bright Side Tubes (3) (6)	110 only	VPLEP0434	£914
INTERIOR PROTECTION PACKS			
Landanasa Bukhar Matand Dana sidad Bukhar Mata	110 only, 5 Seat, RHD	VPLES0566, VPLES0550	£273
Loadspace Rubber Mat and Deep-sided Rubber Mats	110 only, 5 + 2 Seat, RHD	VPLES0566, VPLES0551	£273
Leadanas Dubbar Matand Luurus Carast Mata	110 only, 5 Seat, RHD	VPLES0566, VPLES0557	£312
Loadspace Rubber Mat and Luxury Carpet Mats	110 only, 5 + 2 Seat, RHD	VPLES0566, VPLES0559	£312

<sup>(1)</sup> Not compatible with Front Mudflaps. (2) Not compatible with Rear Mudflaps. (3) Available early 2020. (4) Not compatible with Bright Side Tubes or Deployable Side Steps. (5) Defender 110 only. Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Bright Side Tubes. (6) Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Deployable Side Steps. (7) Rims only, excludes tyres and caps.

### CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR

## SELECT YOUR EXTERIOR OPTIONAL FEATURES

Choose from a range of exterior features to enhance Defender's supreme capability. No matter the environment.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk

	DEFENDER 90							DEFENDER 110					
ROOF COLOURS O	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	S	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	х	DEFENDER	S	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	Х
Body-coloured roof	080AC	•	•	•	•	-	Δ(1)	•	•	•	•	-	Δ(1)
Black contrast roof (2)	080AN	£815	£815	£815	£815	-	•	£815	£815	£815	£815	•	•
White contrast roof (3)	080AM	£815	£815	£815	£815	•	-	£815	£815	£815	£815	-	-
ROOF OPTIONS													
Standard roof	041CY	•		•	Δ	-	-	•		•	-	-	-
Sliding panoramic roof	041CZ	-	-	-	-	-	•	£1,620	£1,620	£1,620	•	•	•
Folding fabric roof	041CT	£1,735	£1,735	£1,735	•	•	£305		-	-	-	-	-
ROOF RAILS													
Black Roof Rails	060AW	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305	£305
PAINT COLOURS								_					
SOLID													
Fuji White	1AA	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ	-	-	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ	-	-
METALLIC													
Santorini Black	1AG	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	Δ	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	Δ
Indus Silver	1AC	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ
Eiger Grey	1DF	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	Δ	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	Δ
Pangea Green	1DJ	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ
Gondwana Stone	1DK	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ	£840	£840	£840	£840	Δ	Δ
Tasman Blue	1DL	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	-	£840	£840	£840	£840	-	-
SATIN PROTECTIVE FILM (4)	087FB	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775	£3,775

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available △ No Cost Option.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with Santorini Black paint on Defender X. (2) Not available with Santorini Black paint. (3) Only available with Pangea Green and Tasman Blue for all vehicles except First Edition 90. Only available with Indus Silver, Gondwana Stone and Pangea Green on First Edition 90. (4) Only available with Indus Silver, Pangea Green or Gondwana Stone. Requires White contrast or Black contrast roof.

## CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR

### SELECT YOUR EXTERIOR OPTIONAL FEATURES

Choose from a range of exterior features to enhance Defender's supreme capability. No matter the environment.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk

			DEFEN	DER 90			DEFENDER 110						
EXTERIOR PACKS	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	S	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	Х	DEFENDER	S	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	Х
Black Exterior Pack	032MB	£315	£315	£315	£315	-	-	£315	£315	£315	£315	•	-
Signature graphic with Interior Storage	047AX	£155	£155	£155	£155	£155	£155	•	•	•	•	•	•
Gloss Black bonnet (1)	165AF	-	-	-	-	-	•	-	-	-	-	-	•

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

<sup>(1)</sup> Not available with Santorini Black paint.

### CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR

#### SELECT YOUR WHEELS

There are 12 wheel styles to choose from. Sizes range from 18" to the highly desirable 22". With distinctive design cues, each one adds its own character to the overall look of the vehicle.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk



18" STYLE 5093, GLOSS WHITE, STEEL 031PZ (1)



18" STYLE 5094, 5 SPOKE, SATIN DARK GREY 031ST (1)



19" STYLE 6009, 6 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER 031SU (1)



19" STYLE 6010, 6 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER 031SV (1)

#### **ALLOY WHEELS**

DEFENDER	•	£1,050	£1575	£1575
S	Δ	Δ	£525	•
SE	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ
HSE	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ
FIRST EDITION	-	-	-	Δ
X	-	-	Δ	Δ

■ Standard - Not Available  $\triangle$  No Cost Option.

(1) Requires corresponding full size spare wheel.

## CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR SELECT YOUR WHEELS



19" STYLE 6010, 6 SPOKE, GLOSS BLACK 031SW (1)



20" STYLE 5094, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER 031SY (1)



20" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER 031PX (1)



20" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, SATIN DARK GREY 031SX (1)

#### **ALLOY WHEELS**

DEFENDER	£2,100	£2,625	-	£3,150
S	£525	£1,575	-	£2,100
SE	Δ	•	-	£1,050
HSE	Δ	£525	-	£525
FIRST EDITION	-	-	•	-
Х	Δ	£525	-	•

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available  $\triangle$  No Cost Option.

<sup>(1)</sup> Requires corresponding full size spare wheel.

### CHOOSE YOUR EXTERIOR SELECT YOUR WHEELS



20" STYLE 6011, 6 SPOKE, GLOSS BLACK 031RF (1) (2)



20" STYLE 5095, 5 SPLIT-SPOKE, GLOSS DARK GREY WITH CONTRAST DIAMOND TURNED FINISH 031TB (1)



22" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS SPARKLE SILVER 6031SZ (1) (2) (3)



22" STYLE 5098, 5 SPOKE, GLOSS BLACK 631PV (1) (2) (3)

#### **ALLOY WHEELS**

DEFENDER	£3,150	£3675	£5,250	£4,725
\$	£2,100	£2625	£4,200	£3,675
SE	£1,050	£1575	£3,150	£2,625
HSE	£525	•	£2,625	£2,625
FIRST EDITION	-	-	-	-
X	£525	£1575	£2,100	£2,100

(1) Requires corresponding full size spare wheel. (2) Requires all-season tyres. (3) Not available on P300 derivatives.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

DEFENDER 90 & 110										
SEAT FUNCTIONALITY: FIRST ROW	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×			
8-way heated semi-powered front seats (1)	300JP	•	-	-	-	-	-			
12-way heated semi-powered front seats (2)	300WB	-	•	-	-	-	-			
12-way heated, electric memory front seats with 2-way manual headrests (2)	033XN	-	-	•	-	•	-			
12-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 2-way manual headrests (2)	300WC	-	-	£510	-	-	-			
14-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests (3)	300WD	P (4)	P (4)	P (4)	•	-	•			

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available P Pack.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with Ebony fabric seats with Ebony/Ebony interior. (2) Only available with Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings or Ebony Dinamica\* suedecloth and Steelcut premium textile seats. (3) Only available with Windsor leather or Windsor leather and Steelcut premium textile seats. Also comes with Click and Go base integrated unit. (4) Part of Premium Upgrade Interior Pack.

## CHOOSE YOUR INTERIOR

## SELECT YOUR INTERIOR OPTIONAL FEATURES

DEFENDER 90 ONLY										
SEAT FUNCTIONALITY: SECOND ROW	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	vs	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×			
40:20:40 fixed rear seats	301KA	•	-	-	-	-	-			
40:20:40 fixed, heated rear seats (1)	301KB	£305	-	-	-	-	-			
40:20:40 fixed rear seats with centre armrest (2)	301KC	£100		•	•	•	-			
40:20:40 fixed, heated rear seats with centre armrest (1) (3)	301KD	£410	£305	£305	£305	-	•			

(1) Only available with a Centre Console or Front Jump Seat. (2) Only available with 14-way heated and cooled seats. (3) Only available with 12-way or 14-way front seats.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

DEFENDER	110 ONLY						
SEAT FUNCTIONALITY: SECOND/THIRD ROW	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	vs	S.	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
40:20:40 folding rear seats	300KA	•	-	-	-	-	-
40:20:40 folding, heated rear seats (1)	300KB	£305	-	-	-	-	-
40:20:40 folding rear seats with centre armrest (2)	300KC	£100	•	•	•		-
40:20:40 folding, heated rear seats with centre armrest (1) (3)	300KD	£410	£305	£300	£300	-	
60:40 rear seats with manual slide and recline (4) (5)	300KM	Δ	-	-	-	-	-
60:40 heated rear seats with manual slide and recline (4) (11)	300KN	£305	-	-	-	-	-
60:40 load through rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest (3) (4) (5)	300KE	£100	Δ	Δ	Δ	Δ	-
60:40 load through heated rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest (3) (4) (11)	300KF	£410	£305	£305	£305	-	Δ
60:40 load through climate rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest (3) (4) (11)	300KP	£920	£815	£815	£815	-	£510
Manual third row seats (6) (7) (8)	033AT	£1,020	£1,020	£1,020	£1,020	£1,020	-
Manual heated third row seats (6) (8) (9) (10)	033AU	£1,325	£1,325	£1,325	£1,325	-	£1,325

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available  $\triangle$  No Cost Option.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with a Centre Console or Front Jump Seat. (2) Only available as part of the Premium Upgrade Interior Pack. (3) Only available with 12-way and 14-way front seats. (4) Only available with a Centre Console. (5) Only available with Manual third row seats. (6) Not available with front jump seat. (7) Only available with 60:40 load through rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest or 60:40 rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest, or 60:40 load through climate rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest, or 60:40 heated rear seats with manual slide and recline, or 60:40 load through heated rear seats with manual slide and recline and centre armrest. (11) Only available with Manual heated third row seats.

INTERIOR COLOUR COMBINATIONS	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Ebony fabric seats with Ebony/Ebony interior	300NP	Δ	-	-	-	-	-
Ebony Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings with Ebony interior	300NQ	-	Δ	Δ	-	Δ	-
Acorn Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings with Lunar interior	300NR	-	Δ	Δ	-	Δ	-
Khaki Grained leather and Robust Woven Textile seat facings with Ebony interior	300NS	-	Δ	Δ	-	Δ	_
Ebony Windsor leather seats with Ebony interior (1)	300NT	£2,245	£920	£920	Δ	-	-
Acorn Windsor leather seats with Lunar interior (1)	300NU	£2,245	£920	£920	Δ	-	-
Khaki Windsor leather seats with Ebony interior (1)	300NV	£2,245	£920	£920	Δ	-	-
Ebony Dinamica® suedecloth and Steelcut premium textile seats with Ebony interior (2)	303PE	-	Δ	Δ	-	-	-
Ebony/Ebony Windsor leather and Steelcut Premium textile seats with Ebony interior	300RD	-	-	-	-	-	Δ
Vintage Tan/Ebony Windsor leather and Steelcut Premium textile seats with Ebony interior	300RF	-	-	-	-	-	Δ

<sup>-</sup> Not Available  $\,\Delta\,$  No Cost Option.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available as part of Premium Upgrade Interior Pack. (2) Not available with Premium Upgrade Interior Pack.

INTERIOR TRIM	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	<b>3</b> 5	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Carpet Mats	079AJ	•	•	•	•	•	•
Manually adjustable steering column	049AK	•		-	-	-	-
Electrically adjustable steering column	049AL	P (10)	P (10)	•	•	•	•
Standard steering wheel (1) (2)	032BX	•	Δ	Δ	-	-	-
Steering Wheel - Leather wrapped with PU DAB (3) (4)	032ND	£50	•	•	-	•	-
Leather steering wheel (3)	032BV	£155 (10)	£100 (10)	£100 (10)	•	-	•
Heated steering wheel (6)	032DV	P (4)	P (4)	P (4)	•	•	•
Standard gearshift	117AB	•	△(7)	Δ(7)	-	-	-
Leather gearshift (6)	117AA	£50(8)	•	•	•	•	•
Standard treadplates	048BF	•	•	•	•	-	-
Illuminated metal treadplates with Defender script	048BD	-	-	-	-	-	•
Metal treadplates with First Edition branding	048CF	-	-	-	-	•	-
Light Oyster Morzine headlining	188HA	•	•	•	•	•	-
Ebony Morzine headlining	188HD	-	-	-	-	-	•
Extended Leather Upgrade (5) (9)	032CG	P (10)	P (10)	P (10)	•	-	•

(1) Only available with Ebony Dinamica\* suedecloth and Steelcut premium textile seats. (2) Only available with standard gearshift. (3) Only available with Leather gearshift. (4) Only available with Cold climate pack. (5) Only available with Leather steering wheel. (6) Only available with Leather steering wheel or steering wheel Leather wrapped with PU driver airbag cover. (7) Only available with Ebony Dinamica\* suedecloth and Steelcut premium seats and standard steering wheel. (8) Only available Premium Upgrade Interior Pack and/or Cold Climate Pack. (9) Not available with Ebony fabric seats with Ebony/Ebony interior. (10) Only available as part of Premium upgrade interior pack.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available △ No Cost Option P Pack.

INTERIOR DESIGN PACKS	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
PREMIUM UPGRADE INTERIOR PACK (1) (2) (6)	017HE	£2,880(3)	£2,490 (4)	£1,260	-	-	-
14-way heated an cooled electric memory front sears with 4-way manual headrests		•	•	•	-	-	_
Electrically adjustable steering column		•	•	-	-	-	-
Extended Leather Upgrade		•	•	•	-	-	_
Click and Go integrated base unit		•	-	-	-	-	-
Front passenger sear ISOFIX		<b>(</b> 5)	<b>(</b> 5)	-	-	-	-

(1) Only available with Leather gearshift. (2) Only available with Leather steering wheel. (3) £2,780 for 90 Defender. (4) £2,385 for 90 Defender S. (5) 110 body style only.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

CONSOLE CONFIGURABILITY (Choose one of the following)	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Cabin walk-through (1) (2) (3) (4)	045AG	•	Δ	Δ	Δ	-	-
Front jump seat (1) (3) (4) (5) (6) (9) (13)	033AN	£815 (9)	£815 (9)	£815	£815	<b>(</b> 11)	£815
Centre console with armrest (2) (3) (5)	045AS	£205		•	•	-	•
Front centre console refrigerator compartment (1) (2) (5)	045CB	P (10)	P (10)	P (10)	P (10)	<b>■</b> (12)	P (10)
VENEERS AND TRIM FINISHERS							
Natural Smoked Dark Oak veneer (7) (8) (13)	088SG	£355	£355	£355	£355	-	Δ
Rough-cut Walnut veneer (7) (8) (13)	088SH	£355	£355	£355	£355	-	•
Cross car beam in White Powder Coat Brushed finish	245AB	£180	£180	£180	£180	-	-
Cross car beam in Light Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish	245AC	•	•	•	•	•	-
Cross car beam in Dark Grey Powder Coat Brushed finish	245AD	-	-	-	-	-	•

(1) Not available with centre console with armrest. (2) Not available with front jump seat. (3) Not available with front centre console refrigerator compartment. (4) Not available with wireless device charging. (5) Not available with cabin walk-through. (6) Not available with manual third row seats or heated manual third row seats. (7) Only available with centre console with armrest or front centre console refrigerator compartment. (8) On X derivative only available with centre console with armrest, front centre console refrigerator compartment, front jumpseat or cabin walk-through. (9) Only available with ClearSight Interior Rear View Mirror. (10) Only available as part of Comfort and convenience pack. (11) 90 First Edition only.

<sup>■</sup> Standard □ Optional - Not Available P Pack.

INTERIOR FEATURES	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Cabin lighting	064LB	•	•	•	•	•	-
Premium cabin lighting	064LC	P (5)	P (5)	P (5)	P (5)	-	•
Two-zone Climate Control	022AY	•	•	•	•	•	•
Three-zone Climate Control (1) (2) (3) (6)	022BG	£355	£355	£355	£355	£355	£355
Three-zone Climate Control with Rear Cooling Assist (1) (2) (3) (7)	022BS	£765	£765	£765	£765	£765	£765
Air Quality Sensor (4)	022FA	£60	£60	£60	£60	£60	£60
Cabin Air Ionisation (4)	022GB	£140	£140	£140	£140	£140	£140
Park Heat with remote control	043BH	£1,000	£1,000	£1,000	£1,000	-	£1,000
Auto-dimming interior rear view mirror	031CG	•	•	-	-	-	-
Clear Sight interior rear view mirror	031BS	£525	£525	•	•	•	•
Smoker's Pack	094AA	£40	£40	£40	£40	-	£40

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available P Pack.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with centre console with armrest or front centre console refrigerator compartment or front jump seat. (2) Only available with air quality sensor and cabin air ionisation. (3) Not available with two-zone climate control. (4) Only available with three-zone climate control or three-zone climate control with rear cooling assist. (5) Only available as part of Comfort and convenience pack. (6) Only available for 90 body styles. (7) Only available for 110 body styles.

A wealth of line-fit options are available to select from at the point of ordering your new vehicle to help you express your individuality and appoint your Defender with the premium features you require. Features and their availability may differ by vehicle specification and market.

Configure your Defender at landrover.co.uk

EXTERIOR FEATURES	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	s	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
LED headlights	064QA	•	•	-	-	-	-
Premium LED headlights with signature DRL	064QB	-	-		-	<b>(</b> 6)	-
Matrix LED headlights with signature DRL	064QC	-	-	-	•	<b>(</b> 5)	•
Auto High Beam Assist (AHBA)	030NT	-		•	-	<b>(</b> 6)	_
Front fog lights	064AP	-	£205	•	•	•	•
Manual Headlight Levelling	064DA	<b>■</b> (6)	<b>■</b> (6)	-	-	-	-
Automatic Headlight Levelling	064BR	<b>(</b> 1)(7)	<b>(</b> 1)(7)	•	•	•	•
Headlight Power Wash	064BV	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)	-	P (8)
LED tail lights	064EK		•	•	-	-	-
Darkened LED tail lights	064HU	-	-	-	-	-	•
Privacy glass	047DB	£420	£420	£420	£420	-	£420
Solar attenuating windscreen	047EB	£220	£220	£220	£220	-	£220
Heated windscreen	040AK	•	•	•	•	•	•
Heated washer jets	040AQ	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)	P (8)
WHEEL AND TYRES							
All-season tyres	030IA	•	•		•	•	•
Off-road tyres (2)	030IF	£255	£255	£255	£255	£255	£255
Locking Wheel Nuts	055AC	•	•		•	•	•
Tyre Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)	062AD	•	•	•	•	•	•
CAPABILITY							
Adaptive Dynamics (3)	027CW	<b>(</b> 9)	<b>■</b> (9)	<b>(</b> 9)	<b>(</b> 9)	•	•
Electronic Air Suspension (4)	027BY	<b>(10)</b>	<b>(10)</b>	<b>(</b> 10)	<b>■</b> (10)	•	•
Electronic Active Differential with Torque Vectoring by Braking	027DC	£1,000	£1,000	£1,000	£1,000	£1,000	•

#### ■ Standard - Not Available P Pack.

(1) 90 body style: Feature only available with one of the following options. Towing pack, Advanced off-road capability pack, Premium LED headlights with signature DRL, Matrix LED headlights with signature DRL, or electronic air suspension. (2) Not available with 22" Style 5098, Gloss Sparkle Silver or 22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Black. (3) Only available with electronic air suspension and automatic headlight levelling. (4) Only available with adaptive dynamics and automatic headlight levelling. (5) 110 body style only. (6) 90 body style only. (7) Zero cost option for 90 body style. (8) Only available as part of Cold climate pack. (9) Standard for 110 body style variants. £800 for 90 body style variants. £1,100 for 90 body style.

DRIVER ASSISTANCE	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Emergency Braking	065EE	•	•	•	•	•	•
Blind Spot Assist	086GM	P (2)	P (2)	•	•	•	•
3D Surround Camera	086GP		•	•	•	•	•
360° Parking Aid	089AG	•	•	•	•	•	•
Clear Exit Monitor	074PZ	P (2)	P (2)	•	•	•	•
Cruise Control and Speed Limiter	065AB	•	•	•	-	•	-
Adaptive Cruise Control	065AP	P (2)	P (2)	P (2)		-	•
Driver Condition Monitor	086DH	•	•	•	•	•	•
Lane Keep Assist	086BH	•	•	•	•	•	•
Rear Collision Monitor	086NB	P (2)	P (2)	P (2)	•	-	•
Rear Traffic Monitor	086KD	P (2)	P (2)	•	•	•	•
Traffic Sign Recognition and Adaptive Speed Limiter	086DC	•	•	•	•	•	•
Wade Sensing	075ED	•	•	•	•	•	•
TOWING							
Detachable Tow Bar	028EM	£735	£735	£735	£735	-	£735
Electrically Deployable Tow Bar	028EJ	£1,050	£1,050	£1,050	£1,050	£1,050	£1,050
Advanced Tow Assist (1)	062CE	P (3)	P (3)	P (3)	P (3)	£355 (4)	P (3)
Black exposed rear recovery eyes	028EA	-	-	-	-	-	
Orange exposed rear recovery eyes	028EY	-	-	-	-	-	£255

(1) Only available with Terrain response 2, Electronic air suspension, Adaptive dynamics and Automatic headlight levelling. (2) Only available as part of Driver Assist Pack. (3) Only available as part of Towing Pack. (4) 110 body style only.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available P Pack.

INFOTAINMENT	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	vs	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
10" Touchscreen	087AZ	•	•	•	•	•	
Head-up Display	039IB	-	-	-	£970	-	•
Analogue Dials with Central TFT Display	038IC	•	-	-	-	-	-
Interactive Driver Display	038ID	-	•	•			•
Connected Navigation Pro	087AY	•	•	•	•	•	•
Remote	011BJ	•	•	•	•	•	•
Wi-Fi Enabled with Data Plan	025SH	£460	£460	£460	£460	-	£460
Online Pack with Data Plan	025RM	•	•	•	•	•	•
Digital Audio Broadcast (DAB) radio	025JB	•	•	•	•	•	•
Sound System	025KN	•	•	-	-	-	-
Meridian™ Sound System	025LM	P (3)	P (3)	•	•	•	-
Meridian™ Surround Sound System	025LN	-	-	-	£630	-	•
Click and Go integrated base unit (1)	129AV	P (4)	•	•	•	•	•
Secure Tracker	011AE	£535	£535	£535	£535	£535	£535
Secure Tracker Pro (2)	011AJ	£745	£745	£745	£745	£745	£745

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available P Pack.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with 14-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests. (2) Only available with keyless entry. (3) Only available as part of Comfort and Convenience Pack. (4) Only available as part of Premium Upgrade Interior Pack.

CONVENIENCE	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	vs	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
Keyless Entry	066AC	£735	£735	•	•	•	•
Front passenger seat ISOFIX (1) (3)	026EC	P (2)	P (2)	•	•	•	•
Intrusion sensor	076EL	•	•		•	•	•

<sup>■</sup> Standard P Pack.

<sup>(1)</sup> Only available with 14-way heated electric memory front seats, 12-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests or 14-way heated and cooled electric memory front seats with 4-way manual headrests. (2) Only available as part of the Premium Upgrade Interior Pack. (3) 110 body style only.

PACKS	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	v	SE	HSE	FIRSTEDITION	×
DRIVER ASSIST PACK	017TE	£1,735	£1,735	£1,175	-	-	-
Blind Spot Assist		•	•	-	-	-	_
Clear Exit Monitor		•	•	-	-	-	-
Adaptive Cruise Control		•	•	•	-	-	-
Rear Collision Monitor		•	•	•	-	-	-
Rear Traffic Monitor		•	•	-	-	-	
OFF-ROAD PACK	074QA	£1,435	£1,435	£1,435	£1,435	_	_
Electronic Active Differential		•	•	•	•	-	-
Black Roof Rails		•	•	•	•	-	-
Off-road tyres		•	•	•	•	-	_
Domestic plug socket		•	•	•	•	-	-
TOWING PACK (1) (2)	028HB	£2,000(2)	£2,000(2)	£2,000(2)	£2,000(2)	_	£1,125
All Terrain Progress Control (ATPC)		•	•	•	•	-	-
Terrain Response 2		•	•	•	•	-	-
Configurable Terrain Response		•	•	•	•	-	-
Electronic Air Suspension (3)		•	•	•	•	-	-
Adaptive Dynamics (3)		•	•	•	•	-	-
Electrically Deployable Tow Bar		•	•	•	•	-	•
Advanced Tow Assist		•	•	•	•	-	•
Automatic Headlight Levelling (3)		•	•	-	-	-	-

(1) Not available with Advanced Off-Road Capability Pack. (2) £3,645 for 90 body styles. (3) 90 body style only.

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

PACKS	OPTION CODE	DEFENDER	vs	SE	HSE	FIRST EDITION	×
ADVANCED OFF-ROAD CAPABILITY PACK (1) (2)	074PM	£870 (2)	£870 (2)	£870(2)	£870 (2)	-	-
All Terrain Progress Control (ATPC)		•		•	•	-	-
Terrain Response 2		•	•	•	•	-	-
Configurable Terrain Response		•		•	•	-	-
Electronic Air Suspension (3)		•	•	•	•	-	-
Adaptive Dynamics (3)		•	-	•	•	-	-
Automatic Headlight Levelling (3)		•	•	-	-	-	-
COLD CLIMATE PACK (4)	074BI	£455	£455	£455	£260	-	£260
Heated Washer Jets		•	-	•	•	-	•
Headlight Power Wash		•		•	•	-	•
Heated Steering Wheel		•	•	•	-	-	-
COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE PACK (5)	017EO	£1,150	£975	£455	£455	-	£280
Premium Cabin Lighting		•	•	•	•	-	-
Front Centre Console Refrigerator Compartment		•	•	•	•	-	•
Meridian™ Sound System			•	-	-	-	-
Wireless Device Charging		•		•	•	-	•

<sup>■</sup> Standard - Not Available.

<sup>(1)</sup> Not available with Towing Pack. (2) £2,520 for 90 body style. (3) 90 body style only. (4) Only available with Leather gearshift and either Leather steering wheel, or Leather wrapped steering wheel with PU driver airbag cover. (5) Not available with front jump seat or cabin walk-through.

## SELECT YOUR LAND ROVER GEAR

ACCESSORIES

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
EXTERIOR STYLING			
Bright Side Tubes (1) (2)	110	VPLEP0434	Speak to your Retailer
Fixed Side Steps (1) (3)	110	VPLEP0392	£988
	110, Side Step, Right Side	VPLEP0393	
	110, Side Step, Left Side	VPLEP0394	
	110, Side Step Undershields	VPLEP0422	Speak to your Retailer
	110, Harness	VPLEV0129	
D	110, Module	VPLET0278	C 1. D. I
Deployable Side Steps Kit (1) (4)	110, Module Bracket	LR133724	Speak to your Retailer
Matte Black Bonnet Decal		VPLEB0438	£150
Front Expedition Protection System (11)		VPLEB0437, VPLEP0386	Speak to your Retailer
Number Plate Plinth (EU) (1) (5) (6)		VPLEB0435	Speak to your Retailer
Front Undershield (1)		VPLEP0436	£804
Raised Air Intake		VPLEP0435	£743
	For vehicles with Wheel Arch Protection	VPLEP0419	£312
Chequer Body Protection Kit	110, For vehicles without Wheel Arch Protection	VPLEP0419, VPLEP0384	£508
Inflatable Waterproof Awning (1)		VPLEP0432	£491
Bright Rear Scuff Plate		VPLEP0447	£270
Front Classic Mudflaps (7)		VPLEP0387	£131
Rear Classic Mudflaps (8)		VPLEP0388	£131
Front Mudflaps (9)		VPLEP0389	£119
1 1 1		VPLEP0389 VPLEP0390	£119 £119

<sup>(1)</sup> Available early 2020. (2) Not compatible with Fixed Side Steps or Deployable Side Steps or Bright Side Tubes. (5) Not compatible with Front Expedition Protection System, Bull Bar or Remote Control Electric Winch. (6) Not compatible with Frame Protection Bar, Bull Bar or Remote Control Electric Winch. (7) Not compatible with Front Mudflaps. (8) Not compatible with Rear Mudflaps. (9) Not compatible with Front Undershield, with 3D Surround Camera.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
CARRYING			
Roof Rails	110	VPLER0177	£534
Cross Bars (1)	110	VPLER0178	£238
Expedition Roof Rack (1) (2)	110	VPLER0181	£1,248
Deployable Roof Ladder (1) (3)		VPLER0172	£588
Exterior Side-Mounted Gear Carrier (1)		VPLEP0437	£708
Luggage Carrier (4)		VPLRR0159	£440
Luggage Roof Box (4)		VPLVR0062	£471
Aqua Sports Carrier (4)		VPLGR0107	£311
Aqua Sports Carrier for 2 Kayaks (4)		VPLWR0099	£92
Ski/Snowboard Carrier (4)		LR006849	£186
Ski Bag		VPLGS0166	£124
Fork Mounted Bike Carrier (4) (5)		VPLWR0101	£277
Wheel Mounted Bike Carrier (4)		VPLFR0091	£188
Universal Lift and Load System		VPLVR0096	£120
Exterior Side-Mounted Gear Carrier		VPLEP0437	£708

<sup>(1)</sup> Roof Rails required for fitment. (2) Roof Rails required for fitment. (2) Roof Rails required for fitment. (5) Carrier is not compatible with mountain bike front forks featuring 15mm diameter axles, 20mm fork axles are compatible.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
WINCHES			
Remote Control Electric Winch (1) (2)		VPLEP0426	£3,000
Winch Mounting Kit (1) (2)	Crush Cans	VPLEP0431	Speak to your Retailer
Winch Accessory Kit (2)		STC53202	£343

<sup>(1)</sup> Not compatible with Front Expedition Protection System and 'A' Frame Protection Bar. (2) Available from early 2020. (3) Needed with 3D Surround camera.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
NTERIOR STYLING			
Bright Metal Pedals		VPLWS0475	£162
Illuminated Sill Treadplates - Ebony (1)	110, Left Side	LR131463	£184
illuminated Sili Treadplates - Ebony (1)	110, Right Side	LR131471	£184
III	110, Left Side	LR141462	£184
Illuminated Sill Treadplates - Lunar (1)	110, Right Side	LR131470	£184
Personalised Sill Illuminated Treadplates - Ebony (2)	110	VPLES0576PVJ	£742
Personalised Sill Illuminated Treadplates - Lunar (2)	110	VPLES0596LAA	£742
Loadspace Treadplate	Ebony	VPLES0572PVJ	£262
Loadspace freadplate	Lunar	VPLES0594LAA	£262
Premium Carpet Mats - Ebony (3)	110, RHD, 5 Seat	LR131846	£170
Fremium Carpet Mats - Ebony (3)	110, RHD, 5 + 2 Seat	LR131854	£170
December Council Mate Lunes (2)	110, RHD, 5 Seat	LR131845	£170
Premium Carpet Mats - Lunar (3)	110, RHD, 5 + 2 Seat	LR131853	£170
Luxury Carnet Mate, Eheny (2)	110, RHD, 5 Seat	VPLES0557	£219
Luxury Carpet Mats - Ebony (3)	110, RHD, 5 + 2 Seat	VPLES0559	£219

<sup>(1)</sup> Sold individually, available as a front pair only. (2) Available as a front pair only. (3) Sold as a vehicle set.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
NTERIOR PROTECTION			
Danie Cidad Bukhas Mata	110, RHD, 5 Seat	VPLES0550	£173
Deep-Sided Rubber Mats	110, RHD, 5 + 2 Seat	VPLES0551	£173
First Row Seat Covers - Ebony (1)		VPLES0560	£254
Consideration of the constant	110, 5 Seat	VPLES0562	£284
Second Row Seat Covers - Ebony	110, 5 + 2 Seat	VPLES0563	£284
Third Row Seat Covers - Ebony	110, 5 + 2 Seat	VPLES0564	£236
Protective Second Row Seat Cover	110	VPLVS0312	£209
Quilted Loadspace Liner	110	VPLES0568	£282
Loadspace Semi-Rigid Liner	110	VPLES0570	£187
Loadspace Rubber Mat	110	VPLES0566	£144
Loadspace Full Protection Liner	110	VPLRS0410	£201
Loadspace Partition Net	110	LR133503	£182
Loadspace Partition - Full Height	110	VPLES0545	£359
Loadspace Partition - Half Height	110	VPLES0546	£290
Loadspace Divider	110	VPLES0547	£199

<sup>(1)</sup> Not available for jump seat.

	PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
SAFETY		
Group 0 Child Seat	VPLRS0397	£232
Group 1 Child Seat	VPLRS0578	£455
Group 2 Child Seat	VPLRS0399	£286
ISOFIX Child Seat Base (1)	VPLRS0396	£175
First Aid Kit	VPLCS0319	£25
Warning Triangle	VPLVC0060	£25

<sup>(1)</sup> For use with the Group 0 Child Seat.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
FUNCTION AND TECHNOLOGY			
Garage Door Opener (HomeLink®)	Non Clearsight interior rear view mirror	LR131802	£458
	Click and Go Base	VPLRS0388	£32
	Click and Hook	VPLRS0389	£42
	Click and Hang	VPLRS0390	£74
Clinton of Co. Southern (1)	Click and Play iPad 2-4	VPLRS0391	£130
Click and Go System (1)	Click and Play - iPad Air	VPLRS0392	£130
	Click and Play - iPad Mini 1-3	VPLRS0393	£130
	Click and Play - Samsung 10.1"	VPLRS0394	£130
	Click and Work	VPLRS0395	£113
Seat Backpack		VPLES0573	£155
Centre Armrest Cooler/Warmer		VPLVS0176	£431
Seat Back Stowage		VPLVS0181	£90
Premium Seat Back Stowage		VPLVS0182	£221
Collapsible Organiser		VPLVS0175	£63
Windscreen Sun Shield		VPLES0571	£102
Loadspace Rails	110, 5 Seat only	VPLES0543	£336
Luggage Retention Kit (2)	110, 5 Seat only	VPLCS0269	£105
Loadspace Security Box (2)	110, 5 Seat only	VPLVS0183	£489
Luggage Retention Net	110	VPLES0269	£105
Integrated Air Compressor		VPLES0574	£924
Portable Rinse System		VPLCS0519	£262
Jump Cables		VPLVV0090	£143

<sup>(1)</sup> Click and Go Base requires vehicle to have adjustable headrest for fitment. Click and Go attachments require Click and Go Base for fitment. (2) Required Loadspace Rails for fitment.

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
PET PRODUCTS			
Pet Access Ramp	110, Large	VPLRS0517	£325
Spill Resistant Water Bowl		VPLCS0518	£55
Portable Rinse System		VPLCS0519	£262
Foldable Pet Carrier	110	VPLCS0520	£280
Quilted Loadspace Liner	110	VPLES0568	£282
Loadspace Partition - Full Height	110	VPLES0545	£359
Loadspace Rubber Mat	110	VPLES0566	£144
	110, Pet Access Ramp, Large	VPLRS0517	£325
Pet Care and Access Pack	110, Quilted Loadspace Liner	VPLES0568	£282
ret Care and Access Fack	110, Loadspace Partition - Full Height	VPLES0545	£359
	110, Portable Rinse System	VPLRS0517  VPLCS0518  VPLCS0519  VPLCS0520  VPLES0568  VPLES0545  VPLES0566  VPLRS0517  VPLES0568	£262
	110, Quilted Loadspace Liner		£282
Pet Loadspace Protection Pack	110, Loadspace Partition - Full Height	VPLES0545	£359
	110, Spill Resistant Water Bowl	VPLCS0518	£55
Pet Transportation Pack	110, Foldable Pet Carrier	VPLCS0520	£280
	110, Loadspace Rubber Mat	VPLES0566	£144
	110, Spill Resistant Water Bowl		£55

		PART NUMBER	RETAIL PRICE INCLUDING FITMENT
WHEELS			
18" Style 5093, Steel, 5 spoke, Fuji White	(1)	LR129100	£312
18" Style 5094, 5 spoke, Dark Satin Grey (1)  19" Style 6009, 6 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)  19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Gloss Black (1)  19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)  20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Dark Grey Diamond Turned finish (1)  20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Dark Grey (1)  20" Style 5094, 5 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)  20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Dark Satin Grey (1)  20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)		LR129104	£499
19" Style 6009, 6 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)		LR129106	£564
19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Gloss Black (1)		LR129108	£588
19" Style 6010, 6 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)		LR129107	£564
20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Dark Grey Dia	mond Turned finish (1)	LR133250	£787
20" Style 5095, 5 split-spoke, Dark Grey (	1)	VPLEW0131	£746
20" Style 5094, 5 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)		LR129119	£724
20" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Dark Satin Grey (1)		LR129115	£746
		LR129113	£724
20" Style 6011, 6 spoke, Gloss Black (1)		LR129110	£746
22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Gloss Black (1)		LR132993	£901
22" Style 5098, 5 spoke, Sparkle Silver (1)		LR132992	£901
WHEEL ACCESSORIES			
	Black Jack	LR027666	£35
ityled Valve Caps (2)	Land Rover	LR027560	£35
	Union Jack	LR027664	£35
Land Rover Centre Cap (2)	Black	LR094547	£82
Land Rover Centre Cap (2)	Silver		£82
Locking Wheel Nut Kit	Black	VPLWW0093	£116
Locking wheel Nut Kit	Silver	LR078545	£125
Black Wheel Nut Kit		VPLWW0078	£302
Spare Wheel Cover		VPLEW0130	£155
Tyre Pressure Gauge		VPLVW0077	£31
Tyre Repair Kit		VPLYW0127	£130
Snow Traction System		VPLEW0140	£540
Winter Traction System with Snow Sock		VPLVW0073	£96

<sup>(1)</sup> Price for wheels is rim only and for one rim. (2) Sold as a set of four.



#### **ABOVE & BEYOND**

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Jaguar Land Rover Limited is constantly seeking ways to improve the specification, design and production of its vehicles and alterations take place continually. Whilst every effort is made to produce up to date literature, this brochure should not be regarded as an infallible guide to current specifications, nor does it constitute an offer for the sale of any particular vehicle. Distributors and Retailers are not agents of Jaguar Land Rover Limited by any express or implied undertaking or representation.

All Land Rover Gear - Accessories fitted by a Land Rover Retailer within one month or 1,000 miles (which ever occurs first) of the handover of a new registered vehicle will benefit from the same warranty terms and period of cover as the vehicle warranty. Accessories purchased outside of these parameters will be subject to a 24 month unlimited mileage warranty. All Land Rover Gear - Accessories are rigorously tested to the same exacting standards as those applied to our vehicles. Performance in extreme hot and cold temperatures, corrosion resistance, impact and airbag deployment highlight some of the exhaustive product testing carried out to ensure accessories are both durable and importantly, continue to comply with current legislation. Some of the accessories featured are not available on all models. Please consult your nearest Land Rover Retailer for more information.

All our accessories are designed to be an integral part of Land Rover vehicles. While many items such as roof carriers are simple to fit, some products require specialist tools and diagnostic equipment to ensure correct integration with the vehicle structure and electrical systems. These products vary from market to market, please consult your Land Rover Retailer who will be pleased to advise you on current specifications and any query you may have.

The colours reproduced here are subject to the limitations of the printing process and may therefore vary slightly from the actual vehicle. The company reserves the right to alter or withdraw any colour finish without notice. Some of these colours may not be obtainable in your country. Please check availability of colours and current specifications with your Land Rover Retailer. Distributors and Retailers are not agents of Jaguar Land Rover Limited and have absolutely no authority to bind Jaguar Land Rover Limited to any express or implied undertaking or representation.

 $Meridian\ is\ the\ registered\ trademark\ of\ Meridian\ Audio\ Ltd.$ 

The Bluetooth® word mark and logos are owned by the Bluetooth SIG, Inc. and any use of such marks by Jaguar Land Rover Limited is under licence. iPhone, iPod, iPod touch and iPad are trademarks of Apple Inc, registered in the US and other countries. HomeLink® is the registered trademark of Gentex Corporation.

Vehicle shown on back cover is Defender 110 in Indus Silver. Accessories shown: Explorer Pack with Pack upgrade.

Jaguar Land Rover Limited Registered Office: Abbey Road, Whitley, Coventry CV3 4LF United Kingdom.

Registered in England: Number 1672070

landrover.co.uk

© Jaguar Land Rover Limited 2019.



BY APPOINTMENT TO HM THE QUEEN MANUFACTURERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED



BY APPOINTMENT TO HRH THE DUKE OF EDINBURGH MANUFACTURERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED COVENTRY



BY APPOINTMENT TO HRH THE PRINCE OF WALES MANUFACTURERS OF MOTOR VEHICLES JAGUAR LAND ROVER LIMITED COVENTRY

